TR-072009

Boston, Bob (UTC)

From: Sheffield, Brett [bsheffie@ci.yakima.wa.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 11:59 AM
To: Boston, Bob (UTC):

Subject: Grade Crossing Protective Fund Grant
Attachments: YVT Fence.pdf '

Bob,

- As we have discussed, part of the William O. Douglas Trail will include a pathway across the Trolley Bridge to allow
pedestrians access across the Naches River. | believe that the description in the original application should have been
modified to read like the following: :

. This project will construct six-foot chain link fence to impede pedestrian and motor vehicle trespass

onto BNSF property in the vicinity of the Naches River Bridge. As part of the William O. Douglas Trail
project, a pedestrian pathway is planned to be constructed across the trolley bridge within the next
couple of years. Fencing as shown on the attached drawing would deter pedestrians from accessing the
railroad bridge. The fence would begin where Gordon Road crosses underneath the railroad tracks, then
heads west approximately 150 feet across the trolley tracks to approximately 8-feet west of the trolley
tracks, then head in a northwesterly direction parallel to the trolley tracks for approximately 670 feet,
then make a 90 degree turn across the trolley tracks, then head in a northeasterly direction for
approximately 70 feet to end adjacent to the BNSF south bridge abutment. At both locations where the
fence crosses the trolley tracks, 20-foot gates will be installed. The fencing will continue east of the
BNSF bridge for approximately 150 feet parallel to the Greenway Path.

In addition to 1mprov1ng safety, this fencing project may reduce the railroad’s requirement for police

enforcement.

| have also attached a drawing showing the proposedA fencing project. If you have any questions or require additional
information, please don't hesitate to contact me. Thanks for your help.

Brett H. Sheffield, P.E.
Chief Engineer

City of Yakima

PH. (509) 576-6797

Fax (509) 576-6305
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